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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA 

LOS AI.Ah!OS SCIENTIFIC ,_.,BOUTORY I 

(CONTRACT W-7405.6~~36) 
P. 0. Box 1663 

LOS ALAhtOS, NEW MEXICO +P-- 

IN REPLY 

J- /Laqit 
RG 326~s ATOMIC ENERGY 

I REFI!R TO: co~im%iON 2 June 1952 

TO: 

Locatioq SNL 
Collection Abfl M 139s 

Mr. Glenn A. Fouler 
Sandia Corporation . 
Albuquerque, New Medico 

THRU: Mr. Carroll L. Tyler 
Xanager, S'E'OO 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

FROM: A. C. Graves 

SUBJECT: SANDIACORFORATXONASSEMBll- PARTICIPATION IN FORTHCOMING TESTS ' 

1. Reference ia made to your letter of Hay 12, 1952, Ref. 
Symbol: 52GG(37). On Operation Ivy the responsibility of Sandia Corpora- 
tion for assembly operations is confined to the King Shot and the dress 
rehearsal (King X) prelimimry to the King shot. There will be no require- 
ment for assistance from Sandia Corporation on the Mike shot. 

2. With regard to Operation Upshot, the planning is still in 
the early stages to such an extent that we are not at this tizoe able to 
give you much information. It is presently thought to begin the operation 

We do not have infomation at this date on t$ .- ’ 7, 

.uvIN c. GRAVES 
J Division Ieader 
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